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Vikki Whitby <vikki@retirement.capital>

FW: Narainen SSAS transfer update

3 messages

Simon Carlin <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk> 9 August 2022 at 15:40
To: "Vikki Whitby (vikki@retirement.capital)" <vikki@retirement.capital>

Hi Vikki

 

Is there any progress on this case? Are you able to make the transfer payment? It should be for the total amount in
MetroBank including interest, less my £750 fee which I can happily forward to you.

 

I wait to hear from you.

 

Regards,

 

Simon Carlin

The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd ... "finding true wealth"

Call us on 0117 230 5077 or book an appointment on calendly.com/TheLostCoin

 

From: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital> 

Sent: 08 August 2022 12:11

To: Simon Carlin <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Narainen SSAS transfer update

 

Hi Simon,

 

I have the letter - Vikki will follow this up tomorrow as priority.  She has all of the details. 

 

I won't have a chance to action it today as I need to make quite a lot of pension payments, sorry.  

 

 

Kind regards

Emily

 

On Mon, 8 Aug 2022 at 13:01, Simon Carlin <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Emily
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I know you must be extremely busy today, is there any progress on the Naraine SSAS transfer to Royal London.
Apparently they sent a letter to you in mid July around the time I went
on hols and I have heard nothing further. It
would be good to sort this one, the transfer should be net of my fee of £750 which will clear the scheme’s bank
account.

 

Many thanks

 

Regards,

 

Simon Carlin BA DipPFS DipPMI

 

The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd ... "finding
true wealth"

Call us on 0117 230 5077 or book an appointment on
calendly.com/TheLostCoin

 

Registered in England and Wales number 9352965 at 5 Loveridge Court, Frampton Cotterell, Bristol BS36 2NX

 

The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd is an appointed representative of Sense Network Ltd which is authorised and
regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority under reference 672057

 

This e-mail is private and confidential. Access by or disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient for any
reason other than the business purpose for which the message
is intended, is unauthorised. If you are not the
addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message. Internet
communications are not secure and therefore The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd does not accept legal
responsibility
for the contents of this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of The Lost Coin Financial Planning Ltd unless otherwise specifically stated.

 

 

--
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Data Processing Centre

Retirement.Capital

Venture Wales Building

Merthyr Tydfil Industrial Business Park

Merthyr Tydfil

Wales

CF48 4DR 

 

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or
consultants on any subject not covered by a signed
terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or
mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee.
It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender at
data@retirement.capital as soon as possible and
delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.

Vikki Whitby <vikki@retirement.capital> 10 August 2022 at 08:14
To: Simon Carlin <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk>

Hi Simon,

I have been looking into this one.  The letter required answers to some questions that I could not answer and
therefore I have passed to a colleague for help.  As soon as I have these answers I will be able to deal with the letter
and transfer the funds.

Although I am covering for Emily, I don't do the exact same role as she does and therefore I have to seek help with
certain information, I will do my best to get this resolved for you.

Kind Regards
Vikki Whitby
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Data Processing Centre

Retirement.Capital
Venture Wales Building

Merthyr Tydfil Industrial Business Park

Merthyr Tydfil

Wales

CF48 4DR 

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or consultants on any subject not covered
by a signed terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential
and intended solely for the addressee. It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as possible and delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.

mailto:data@retirement.capital
https://retirement.capital/


10/08/2022, 10:30 Retirement.Capital Mail - FW: Narainen SSAS transfer update

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=34c26e308a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1740694942995900071&simpl=msg-f%3A1740694… 4/4

[Quoted text hidden]

Vikki Whitby <vikki@retirement.capital> 10 August 2022 at 10:28
To: Simon Carlin <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk>

Hi Simon

I have prepared the following information to send to Royal London.  Do you want to forward this to them or will I need
to do this? 

Also, once this info has gone across to them, do we then prepare immediate payment or await their response so that
we know they are happy with the details?

The Metro balance for Narainen SSAS is £162,065.09 minus your £750 fee leaves £161,315.09 to transfer.

Mr Marday Narainen

NI:- PX208272A

Narainen SSAS PSTR:- 00784950RD

The scheme was established on 05/07/2012 and was tax registered on 27/06/2012. 

Mr Narainen was a member trustee of the Narainen SSAS from its inception on 5th July 2012.


Mr Narainen has already triggered his MPAA

The amount to be transferred is £161,315.09.

His fund is fully crystallised, and, as he is not in capped drawdown, GAD reviews are not relevant.

Kind Regards
Vikki Whitby
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